LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
Regular called meeting of the Board of Directors
On Monday, June 8, 2020 at 7:30 am

Ed Komandosky, President
John Kitsmiller, Vice President Monica Masters, Secretary
Scott Ging, Treasurer Mike Schneider, Director

Notice is hereby given for a regular called meeting of the Board of Directars of the Lower Brushy Creek
WCID to be held on Monday, June 8, 2020 at 7:30 am via Zoom for the purpose of considering the

following agenda Items. The Board of Directors will meet, consider, deliberate and may take action on all
agenda items.

You may view, listen and/or participate in this meeting by logging to the Zoom website as follows:

* Login at: https://us04web.zoom.us/j/88132614749
e Meeting ID: 881 3261 4749
* Password: 593555

Board Packet

Agenda 2 pages
2. Consider approval of meeting minutes: April 13, 2020 Regular Called Meeting 3 pages
A Consider approval of financial reports:
a. Checking Account Register for April and May, and 1 page
b. Financial Statement for April and May: | page
4. Consideration and possible action to approve an Ethics Policy; 3 pages

Consideration and possible action to approve Assurances Relating to
Real Property Acquisition as required by the Texas State Soil and Water
Conservation Board for the;

3. Lower Brushy Creek Watershed Site No. 12 Repair Project and 5 pages

b. Lower Brushy Creek Watershed Site No. 22 Repair Project; 5 pages
6. Consideration and possible direction regarding the:

a. Site 12 access to Purcell property, 3 pages

b. Draft FY 21 Goals/Strategic Plan, 5 pages

¢. Draft FY 2021 Budget 4 pages

(3 Consideration and discussion of the General Manager's report and update; 2 pages



Revised
LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID

Regular called meeting of the Board of Directors
On Monday, June 8, 2020 at 7:30 am

Ed Komandosky, President
John Kitsmiller, Vice President Monica Masters, Secretary
Scott Ging, Treasurer Mike Schneider, Director

Notice Is hereby given for a regular called meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek
WCID to be held on Monday, May Juns 8, 2020 at 7:30 am via Zoom for the purpose of considering the
following agenda items. The Board of Directors will meet, consider, deliberate and may take action on all
agenda items,

10.

You may view, listen and/or participate in this meeting by logging to the Zoom website as follows:
¢+ Loginat: https://us04web.zoom.us/j/88132614749
e Meeting ID: 881 32614749
¢ Password: 593555
AGENDA

Welcome, Call to Order, and determination of a2 Quorum;

Citizens Communications - an epportunity for the publie to address the Board on agenda items or
cancerns not on the agenda (limited to 3 minutes each);

Consider approval of meeting minutes: April 13, 2020 Regular Called Meeting;
Consider approval of financial reports:

a.  Lhecking Account Register for April and May, and

b. Financial Statement for April and May;

Executive Session. The Lower Brushy Creek WCID will conduct a closed executive meeting
under Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code (o deliberate the appointment of a public
officer, a member of the Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID,

Reconvene in open session to take action, if any, regarding the personal matters (appointment of a
public officer);

Consideration and possible action regarding the May 2, 2020 General Election
a, Statement of Officers administered to the re-elected and appointed Directors, and
b, Oath of Office administered to the newly re-elected and appointed Directors;
Consideration and possible action to appoint Board Officers;
Consideration and possible action to approve an Ethics Policy;

Consideration and possible action to approve an agreement for FY 20 Summer Maintenance;



11 Consideration and possible action to approve Assurances Relating to Real Property Acquisition as
required by the Texas State Soil and Water Conservation Board for the:

a. Lower Brushy Creek Watershed Site No. 12 Repair Project and
b. Lower Brushy Creek Watershed Site No. 22 Repair Project;
12. Consideration and possible direction regarding the:
a. Site 12 access to Purcell property,
b. Draft FY 21 Goals/Strategic Plan,
¢. Draft FY 2021 Budget and
d. Proposed FY 2020 Tax Rate.
13. Consideration and discussion of the General Manager’s report and update;
14. Director's Comments; and
B Adjournment,

“The Lower Brushy Creek Water Control & Improvement District Board of Directors reserves the right to adjourn into executive
session at any time during the meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Local Government Code
Sections 551,071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations
regarding Gifts and Donations), 551,074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices), and 551.087
(Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations).”

CERTIFICATION

I certify that a copy of the june B, 2020 agenda of items to be considered by the Board of Directors of the
Lower Brushy Creek WCID was posted on June 3, 2020.

(TR Ay

James R. Clarno, P.E.
General Manager



Minutes of the April 13, 2020 Meeting of the
Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID

In accordance with the Governor’s emergency proclamation suspending certain
provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act effective March 16, 2020 in response
to the COVID-19 virus, all persons, including Board members and members of
the public may participate in the meeting remotely by videoconferencing using
the instructions included on the posted agenda. Due to COVID-19 social
gathering restrictions, members of the public and the board may not physically
enter the Greater Taylor Chamber of Commerce offices. Therefore, the meeting
took-place on Zoom Videoconferencing. Meeting ID 399 996 198

President Ed Komandosky called the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of
the Lower Brushy Creek WCID to order at 7:35 am on Monday, April 13, 2020 on
Zoom Videoconferencing Meeting ID 399 996 198. Board members present
included: President Ed Komandosky, Treasurer Scott Ging, and Secretary Monica
Masters. Others present included General Manager Jim Clarno, Board Attorney
Ted Hejl, PR/Webpage Consultant Richard Stone, and District Clerk Sue Lilly.

Ed Komandosky announced that a quorum was present and called the meeting to
order,

A review of the Governor’s Executive Order was announced by General Manager
Jim Clarno. As per the Executive Order, this meeting is being recorded and will be
available on the WCID web site along with the approved minutes.

Clarno also stated that the LBCWCID dams are defined as critical infrastructure —
therefore all construction, maintenance and administration are allowed activities,

There were no Citizen’s Communications.

The minutes of the February 14, 2020 and February 24, 2020 meetings were
presented for consideration. A motion was made by Treasurer Scott Ging to
approve the minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Secretary
Monica Masters and approved by a vote of 3-0.

General Manager Jim Clarno presented the February and March 2020 Checking
Account Registers, the Financial Statements for February and March 2020 and the



Investment Report for the second quarter of FY 2020. Clarno, reported that the
current balance in the WCID account was $365,269.52. A motion was made by
Secretary Monica Masters to approve the financial reports as presented. The
motion was seconded by Treasurer Scott Ging and approved by a vote of 3-0.

Director, Mike Schneider joined the Board Meeting at 7:54a.

Jim Clarno presented for consideration and action to accept the resignation from
Vice President of the LBCWCID, John Kitsmiller. Discussion of the process
included: accepting John's resignation, directing the General Manager to place
advertisements in the Taylor Daily Press and a notice on the LBCWCID website for
the opening position and to make applications available to the current board prior
to the June 8, 2020 meeting for a vote. A motion was made by Secretary Monica
Masters as presented. The motion was seconded by Director Mike Schneider and
approved by a vote of 4-0.

Clarno presented for consideration and action to approve a Public Information
Program for the WCID. PR/Webpage Consultant Richard Stone presented the
program for consideration for the FY 21 budget. It was suggested to amend the
cost estimate to not exceed 510,000 over a 2 year period with an additional
consideration of an allowance of $1200 for 100 WCID hats/caps for landowners
for promotional purposes. A motion was made by Treasurer Scott Ging as
presented, with no objection of the amendment. The motion was seconded by
Director Mike Schneider and approved by a vote of 4-0,

Clarno presented for consideration and possible action to approve Change Order
2 in the amount of $10,320.00 for re-seeding and related work at Sites 29 and 32
to the contract with Hall Brothers Construction, LLC for the FY 2020 Winter
Maintenance Program. The Board approved an agreement at the last board
meeting and approved Change Order 1 to change fertilizer and application rates.
Change Order 2 adds reseeding at Sites 29 and 32, as part of the grant work. The
work was included in the original grant amount. It was suggested that the
approval be contingent on a meeting with General Manager Jim Clarno and
Treasurer Scott Ging to discuss the seed application method.

A motion was made by Secretary Monica Masters as presented with the
additional contingent approval. The motion was seconded by Treasurer Scott Ging
and approved by a vote of 4-0.



Clarno presented for consideration and possible action to approve the submittal
of grant application to the Texas State Soil and Water Conservation Beard for
state funding of structural repairs to Lower Brushy Creek Watershed Sites 6, 17
and 20, as well as High Hazard Dam Upgrade to Upper Brushy Creek Watershed
Site 25. With approval from SWCD, the targeted time frame will be FY 22/23. A
motion was made by Director Mike Schneider as presented. The motion was
seconded by Secretary Monica Masters and approved by a vote of 4-0,

Clarno presented for consideration and possible action to approve Take Order
No.2 with Freese & Nichols, Inc, in which they would prepare an electronic
Emergency Action Plan template and complete plans for the initial 5 dam sites.
Jim updated the board that an approved EAP for Site 18 will need completed
before getting a grant offer. The strategic plan discussed in July included building
templates this year. The breach maps are already completed. A review of the
scope and budget would be reviewed. Turkey Creek sites will be added in the fall
when we get breach maps from M&E. This was approved without objection.

’

Clarno presented the General Manager’s report and update. In his report, he
reported that :
- The scheduled May 11, 2020 election has been cancelled, not needed.
- The next regular scheduled board meeting will be on June 3, 2020 to
discuss summer maintenance, draft budget and grants.

There were no Director’'s Comments,

Ed Komandosky dropped off the zoom conference at 8:29a

There being no further business, Treasurer Scott Ging, made a motion to adjourn
the meeting at 8:30am. The motion was seconded by Secretary Monica Masters

and approved by a vote of 3-0.

Respectfully submitted:

Monica P Masters
Secretary



Balance as of April 1, 2020

LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
Account Register
Period ending March 31, 2020

TexPool Acct
City Natlonal Bank Acct
Total Funds Available
TexPool Income
varnous TexPoal
04730/20 TexPool
various TexPool
05/31/20 TexPaool
Total TexPool Income
Clty National 8ank Incame
04/06/20 T5SWCB - Fred Richter
04/C6/20 TSSWEB - Clarno Conaulting
04/07720 TexPoo! - transfer
05/20/20 TexFool - trensfer
05/27/20 TSSWCE - HWH industral
Total City National Bank (ncome
Total income
TexPool Expense
04/07/20 TexPool - 1ranster
05/20/20 TexPoo! - transfer
Total TexPool Expense
City National Bank Expendes
04/01/20 Debit Card - Minuteman Press- GT
04/05/20 AS93  Clark L. Jackson
04/43/20 tebit Card- Horme Deput
0a/14/z0 1595  HWH Industrial
04/34/20 1598 Freese & Nichals
04/15/20 1587  TX Assoc of Watershed Sponsors
DA/17/20 1593 Sue Lilly
04/24/20 Dabit Card - Milam County
04/24/70 Oebit Card - Milam County
04/24/20 1600 Clarne Conaulting, LLC.
04/24/20 1802 Clarno Consulting, LLC
04/29/20 1538 Hefl and Schroeder
04/30/20 Oébit Carg- USPS
04/39/20 1542 Monics Masters
04/30/20 1885 Monica Masters
04/30/20 1585  Monica Masters
04/30/20 1603 Charles Wichier
05/0s/20 1601 ATS Connect
05/27/20 & Michaei Schnelder
05/27/20 1812  Clark L lacksan
05/28/20 1606  Scom Ging
05/28/20 1611 Swe Ully
05728720 1614  Cfarno Consulting, LLC
Q5/28/20 1610 RT Connect
05/20/20 1613 Freese & Nichols
City National Bank Expenses
Total Expenses

Balance as of May 31, 2020

TexPool Acct

City Nathonal Bank Acct

Revised 6/3/20

Total Ffunds Avallahie

$320,561.20

&30832

Tax Revenue - April §2,532.49
Interest Fosted - Aprll $117.13
Tax Revenue - May 54,494.20
Interest Posted « May 57117
$7,214.99

Site 20 Rehab - loss of crops $931.84
Sit= 20 Rehab - Feb and March $4,596.13
Transfer from TexPool 1o CNB chacking  $10,000.00
Transfar from TexPool 1o CN8 checking $10,000.00

Slite-20 Rehal: - Pay Est 10 (fed shares) $18,819.72
$44,347.69

Tranzfer fram TexPoul ta CNB checking 510,000.00
Transfer fram TexPool to CNB chacking $10,080.00

$20,000.00

Copy ©f NRCS brochure $2.80
Bookezplng - Mareh $350.00
Locks for gates 5113.27
Site Z0 Rehab - Pay Estimate 9 $41,14358
Task Qvder 1 - annuzl Inspactions 55,22553
Annual dues $250.00
Contract tabaes March $380,00
Copies from Clerk's office $1.00
Copies from Clerk's office $4.00
Salary and Mileage. March $3,250,00
Site 20 Rehiab - Feb and March 54,596,13
Legal Fees- March 5600.00
Pastage for Bonrd mailout $8.70
Boasrd Meeting per diem $100.00
Board Mesting per dism 5100.00
Board Meeting per diem 5200.00
Jite 20 Rehat - Ioss of crops 5931.84
Consulting - April 51,000.00
Board Meeting per diem $100.00
Bookeeping - Apell $350.00
Board Mesting per diem $100.00
Contract Labor - Apnil $162.00
Salary and Mileage - Agnil $3,250.00
Consulting - May $1,000.00
Task Order Z - EAP template $621.25
$63,820.00

430777619

$365,269.52

$51,562.58

$23,820.00

$333,012.20



LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID

Financlal Statement
For the period ending May 31, 2020

FY-Z020 Budget
ADMINISTRATIVE INCOME AND EXPENSES: Oct-Nov Decdan Feb-Mar. Apr-May Totsl to Date {Appraved) % of budggt
INCOME
Tax income $25,757.80 $316,236.31 $82,533.30 $7,026.59 $431,554.10 £439,454.39 98.20%
TSSWCEB Grants
Maintenance Geants 520,515.95 520.515.95 $220,500,00 8.30%
Repair Grants S000|  51,575,000.00 0.00%
Rehabilitation Grants $114,695.25 5171,789.13 £155,192.26 $24,347,59 $466,025.33 51,040,000.00 A4 B3 %
Total TSSWCS Grant Income $114,696.25 $192.305.08 $185,132.26 $24,347.69 $485343.28 $2.835,500.00 17.15%)
Other income
Witlizmzaa County S0.00 $0.00
Fermits, fees and intecest $15 42 5354.32 5853.92 §188.30 £1422.08 $520.00 2B 4%
Total Other Income $15.49 $364.57 $853.92 £18830 $3,022.08 $500.00 284.47%
TOTAL INCOME §140,469.54| $508,905.76| $238,579.48 Sil,SGZ.&GW $919,517.45{53,275,454.39 28.07%
EXPENSES
Administrative Expanset
Geneial Manage: $9,759.00 $28,000.00 $8,250.00 $6,500.00 554,000.00 $51,000.00 48.52%
Castct Clerk $162.00 $B28.00 $822.00 $1,512.00 $12,000.00 12.60%
Directoes Foes $500.00 $600.00 S6T0.060 $1.700.00 37.500.00 22.67%
Professional Servizes - Sccounting 3361526 $1,750.00 £700 00 3506526 $4,000,00 151 63%
Professional Services - Auditing $8,500.00 £8,500.00 $13,500.00 62 96%!
Professional Services - Commundinticos $2.000.00 31,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,00000 $8.000.00 $12,000.00 66.67%
Professional Servicar < Engineenng/Surveying $18,903.41 $18,903.41 $2,000 00 243.17%
Professional Services - Legal $L58320 $820,00 $800.00 $2,983.20 £10,000.00 29.83%
Advertising/Legal Notices 559350 $183.00 3787.50 51,000.00 78.75%
Bonds/Insurance 4496236 $452.00 5141035 $1,500.00 94,29%
Oues/Subscnptions/Prof Deveiopment $200.00 180,00 £250.00 $632.00 $2.500.00 25.20%
Meals/Enfertanment 518108 $169.82 $350.90 $500.00 70.18%
Office Supphies 5260881 $182.15 $12097 5284074 $600.00 481.96%
Postage/Delivery Charges $110.00 870 $118.70 $300.00 39.57%
Travel/Mileage 50.00 F3.500.00 0,00%
Websie 351204 $191.75 370463 $3,800.00 44 .0a%
Williamagn Cantesd Appraical Districe $654.00 $E654.00 £3208.00 53,800.00 34.42%
Wiltiamson County - Election Office 50,00 318 000.00 0.003%!
Wiliamzon County - Tax Coltettor/Assessar 53,956.94 3335694 54,200.00 G4 21%
Mise. (%% contingeacy| $100.00 $100.00 £8,250.00 1.21%
Total Administrative Expenses $19,222.26 $37,806.38 £45 506 39 $11,301.67 $113,926.70 $167,750.00 67.91%
Project Expensey
Dam Maintenance $23,070.50 523,070.50 $251.000.00 9.19%/
Dsm Repairs £0.00 $1,650,000,00) 0.00%
Dam Nehabiitation 5268,881.27 S171,832.13| 5122,005.68] 345,671.55 560339063 $1,040,000-00] 58.60%
Other Frojects $5.826.78 55,346.18 $135,000.00; 4.33%
Total Project Expenses $268,881.27 $192,902.63| $122,005.58 $52,51833  $638,307.91]  $3,076,000. 20.75%
TOTAL EXPENSES '$288,103.53{ $232,709,01|5167,602,07] 563,820,00| $752,234.61}9$3,243,750.00| 23.18%




a8/

S ORUSH
[ )\
[ 'p \
Ko )
= x|

\ /

LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
BOARD APPROVED POLICY

CODE OF ETHICS POLICY

Purpose and Policy.

The Texas Water Code Scction 49,199 requires the Lower Brush Creck Water
Control and Improvement District to adopt a written Code of Ethics for District Directors.
District Officers, District employees, and persons who are engaged in handling
investments for the District. The following Code was adopted by the Board of Directors
of the Lower Brush Creek Water Control and Improvement District,

All members of the Board of Directors, District Officers, and District employees of
the Lower Brushy Creek Water Control and Improvement District shall comply with State
laws regarding conflicts of interest and ethics. Such laws include Texas Government
Code Chapter 171 regarding regulation of conflicts of interest, the Texas Water Code
Section 49,052 regarding disqualification of Directors, and the Texas Government Code
Section 572.051 regarding standards of conduct.

In addition, the following standards of conduct is adopted for District Directors,
District Officers, and District employees:

(1) No District Director, District Officer, or District employee shall accept or solicit
any gift, favor, or service that might reasonably tend to influence the District Director,
District Officer or District employee in the discharge of official duties or that the District
Director, District Officer, or District employee knows or should know is being offered
with the intent to influence the District Dircetor, District Officer or District employee’s
official conduct;

(2) No District Director, District Officer, or District employee shall accept other
employment or engage in a business or professional activity that the District Director,
District Officer, or District employee might reasonably expect would require or induce
the District Director, District Officer, or District employee to disclose confidential
information acquired by reason of the position;

(3) No District Director, District Officer, or District employee shall accept other
employment or compensation that could reasonably be expected to impair the District



Director, District Officer, or District employee's independence of judgment in the
performance of the District Director, District Officer, or District employee’s official
duties;

(4)  No Distriet Director, District Officer, or District employee shall make personal
investments that could reasonably be expected to create a substantial conflict between the
Distriet Dircetor, District Officer or District employee’s private interest and the public
interest; or

(5) No District Director, District Officer, or District employee shall intentionally or
knowingly solicit, accept, or agree to accept any benefit for having exercised the District
Director, District Officer, or District employee's official powers or performed the District
Director, District Officer, or District employee's official duties in favor of another.

(6) District Directors, District Officers, and District cmployees agree to conduct
themselves in a professional manner consistent with sound business and ethical practices,
and the public interest shall be considered in all actions;

(7)  District Directors, District Officers, and District employees shall avoid the
appearance of impropriety to ensure and maintain public confidence in the District;

(8) The Board of Directors shall control and manage the District’s affairs fairly,
impartially, and without diserimination.

(9) District Directars, Distriet Officers, and District employees shall utilize District
time, property, facilities, or equipment only for official District business, unless such use
is reasonable and incidental and does not result in any dircct cost to the District, interfere
with the District Director, District Officer or District employee’s official duties, and
interfere with District functions;

(10) No District Director, District Officer, or District employee shall engage in any
political activity while on District time or utilize District resources for any political
activity.,

All District Directors, District Officers and District employees must abide by all
applicabic federal and Texas laws and administrative rules. This cthics policy does not
supersede any applicable federal or Texas law or administrative rule.

Any alleged violation of this Policy by a District employee other than the District
Manager shall be reported to the District’s Manager, who is hereby authorized to take any
and all appropriate action in response to the conduct, including disciplinary action or
termination.

Any alleged violation of this Policy by the District’s Manager shall be reported to the
Board of Directors of the District for consideration and appropriate disciplinary action.



Any alleged violation of this Policy by a District Director shall be submitted in
writing to the remaining members of the Board of Directors of the District, which
allegation shall describe all relevant facts and circumstances. In the event the District
Manager receives a written complaint that any conduct by a District Director violates this
Policy, then such complaint shall be forwarded to the remaining members of the Board
of Directors for review and consideration at a special or regular meeting of the Board of
Directors. Upon receipt of such a complaint, the Board of Directors shall take appropriate
action based on the allegations, including without limitation, the following:

i.  The Board of Directors may request that the District Director alleged to have
breached this Policy respond to the allegations and take action or make findings
based on the District Director's response or lack thereof;

i..  The Board of Directors may appoint a committee and/or special counsel to conduct
an investigation regarding the allegation and subsequently present a report to the
Board of Directors regarding its findings and recommendations;

i,  The Board of Directors may adopt an order making findings regarding the
allegations, including a finding that the allegation has no merit, that the District
Director has violated this Policy, or that the Director is disqualified from serving
as a Director of the District; or

iv.  The Board of Directors may refer the matter to any other entity having jurisdiction.

The standards of conduct and complaint process set forth in this Policy shall apply
only to conduct occurring after the cffective date of this Policy. Any conduct, or
complaints relating to conduct, occurring prior to the effective date of this Policy shall be
reviewed under, and subject te, the rules and ethics complaint procedures in effect at the
time of the alleged conduct giving rise to the complaint.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of 2020,
By:
Edmond S Komandosky, President
ATTEST;
By:

Manica P Masters, Secretary



Appendix E

U.S. Depariment of Agriculiure NRCS-ADS-78
Natural Resources Conservation Service 5-8%

ASSURANCES RELATING TO
REAL PROPERTY ACQUISITION

PURPOSE — This form is to be used by sponsor(s) to previde the assurances to the Natural Resources Conservation
Service of the U.S. Department of Agriculture which is required in connection with the installation of project
measures which involve Federal financial assistance furnished by the Natural Resources Conservation Service,

PROJECT MEASURES COVERED —

Name ofproject Lower Brushy Creek Site 12 Repairs
Lower Brushy Creek Watershed

Identity of improvement or development

Southeast Williamson County south of CR 466 and east of CR 463

Location

REAL PROPERTY ACQUISITION ASSURANCE —

This assurance is applicable if real property interests were acquired for the installation of project measures, and/or if
persans, businesses. or farm operations were displaced as u result of such installation: ardthis assuriance was not
previously provided for in the watershed, project measure, or other type of plan.

If this assurance was not previously provided, the undersigned sponsor(s) hereby assures they have complied, to the
extent practicable under State faw, with the requirements of the Unifarm Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act (42 U.S.C, 4601-4655), as implemented in 7 C.F R, Part 21, Any exceptions taken from the
real property acquisition requirements under the authority of 42 U.S.C. 46535 because of State law haye been or i
hereby furnished to the Natural Resources Conservation Service along with the o pinion of the ChiefLegal Officerof
the State containing a full discussion of the facts and law furnished.

ASSURANCE OF ADEQUACY OF REAL PROPERTY RIGHTS —

The undersigned sponsor(s) hereby assures that adequate real property rights and interests, water rights ifapplicable,
permits and licenses required by Federal, State, and local taw, ordinance or regulation, and related actions have been
taken to obtain the legal right to install, operate, maintain, and inspect the above-deseribed project measures, except
for structures or improvements that are to be removed, relacated, modified, or salvaged before and/or during the
installation process.

This assurance is given with the knowledge thaf sponsor(s) are responsible for any excess costs or other conse-
quences in the event the real property rights are found to be inadequate during the installation process.

Furthermore, this assurance is supported by an attorney’s opinion attached here to that certifies an examination of the
real property instruments and files was made and they were found to provide adequate title, right, permission and
autharity for the purpose(s) for which the property was acquired.

T femr was ebsctonically produced by National Production Servces Staff



Appendix E

ifany of the real property rights or interests were obtained by condemnation ( eminent domain) proceedings, sponsor(s)
further assure and agree to prosecute the proceedings to a final conclusion and pay such damages as awarded by the court.

LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID . .
{Name of Sponsor) Thisaction authorized
at an official meeting
of the
By: Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID
Title:  Edmond S, Komandosky, President oo day of 2020
Date: at the Greater Tavlor Chamber of Commerce
State of Texas
Attest:

(Name)

Monica P, Masters, Secretary

{Titie)



HEJL & SCHROEDER, PC,
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
311 TALBOT STREET
PO. BOX 192
TAYLOR, TEXAS 76374

TED W.HEIL 1512y 365-6343
MARK J. SCHROEDER (512) 365-2220 FAX

/ June 1, 2020

Mr. Edmond Komédndosky
Lower Brushy
wersity, Suite €
Geargelown, Texas 78626

Opinion letter regarding LBCWCID Site 12 Repair
Dear Ed:

Jim Clarno, General Manger, requested that | review the information and attachments sent
lo me by him regarding the Site 12 Repair to determine 1f the Lower Brushy Creek Water Control
and Improvement District (“LBCWCID™) has adequate land rights to proceed with a bid and award
construction phases for the LBCWCID Site 12 repair project.

Mr. Clarno included in his request the assurances relating to real property acquisition
required for the Site 12 repair, The requited assurances must be supported by an attorney’s opinion
certifying an examination of the real property instruments and files stating the instruments provide
adequate title, right, permission and authority for the purposes for which the property was acquired,

The original easements granted to the Brushy Creck Water Control and Improvement
District No. 1 (now Upper and Lower BCWCID), were granted from the following persons under
the easements noted for cach:

o Easement dated July 2, 1965, from Mollic Samuelson recorded in Volume 479,
Page 646, Document No, 19652576DR, of the Deed Records of Williamson
County, Texas.

o Easement dated July 26, 1963, from Carl O. Samuelson and wife, Wilma Nell
Samuelson recorded in Volume 483, Page 33, Document No, 19654160DR, of the
Deed Records of Williamson County, Texas.

. Easement dated July 23, 1965, from Reuben V. Mathuis and wife, Helen [ Mathias
recorded in Volume 483, Page 37. Document No. 19654162DR, of the Deed
Records of Williamson County, Texas



Page 2

All of the above referenced casements grant authority to the LBCWCID to use the land
referenced in the easements for the installation, operation, maintenance and inspeetion ol the
described works and measures for the storage of waters that may be temporarily retarded, or
temporarily or permanently impounded by any dam or other reservon structure described in the
easement referenced as being Flood Water Retarding Structure Number 12 in Lower Brushy Creek
Subwatershed according to the plat of the site prepared by Soil Conservation Service, United States
Department of Agriculture of record in Vol, 3, Page 3, Plat Records, Williamson County, Texas,
incorporated by reference in the casement.

The easements further granted to the LBCWCID the right to use the land at any time or
any part of the land, as well the right of ingress and egress at any time over and upon the land
described within the Easement and any adjoining land owned by the Grantor.

My, Clarno-also included with his letter the tax map showing the location of Site 12 which
ncludes the underlying WCAD parcel numbers, The WCAD website search of the parcel numbers
allowed identification of current owners of the property acquired by them subject to the above
referenced easement(s).

You have not required title insurance policies and my examination of the records s based
upon my review of the title records on the Williamson County Clerk's website but is not certified
as an abstract of title or titie insurance policy, | did not obtain title assurance under a Downdate
Statue Report or an Owner's Policy of Title Insurance by a title company, but | examned the
Clerk’s website of the public real property records to determine conveyances from the WCAD
parcel owners, My exarmination of the records without title policy assurances show that Site 12
matches the WCAD parcel owners and is owned by the following persons: Randy N, Rife; John
David Krenek and Carol Sims. Edward Patrick O'Neill; Hyunwoo Kim; Kevin D. Wells; Juan
Loredo, et al; Andrew Gonzales: and the parties listed on the WCAD map attached to this emanl
who acquired title from Open Acres Runch, LP, If you require title assurances by a title company,
please let me know, NOTE: The Assurances. rcqulrc natice from the LBCWCID and the proper
notice letters will need to be sent to the owners acquiring interest from Open Acres Ranch, L.P.

Mr. Clarno also represented all Site | 2 repair would be completed on the original casement
property., Consequently, based upon the information stated above, I find that the easement
instruments provide adequate title right, permission and authority for which the property is
required to complete the Site 12 repair.

Very truly yours,

HEIL & SCHROEDER, P.C.

Ted W, Hejl ?/

TWH:jk
/
e\flim Clamo, P.E,, General Manager



R549295

2
B
=
=
]
R555850 R33 1099
Enter Ma o Ti 2 e, T A o 3 user Qeticntod SO0 euipal flum andmeimet =apping sits and s ‘e relorgare Ak, SN s 14 iipoeer on
Web imint G5/29/2020
o a7 752
E —

-
g gy iy o ray ot be aceaiis, 2urent er otherwse il @
- i

w2420 Sichrel | Al nghts resseved




Appendix E
LS. Department of Agriculturg NRCS-ADS-78
Natural Resources Conservation Service 5-88%

ASSURANCES RELATING TO
REAL PROPERTY ACQUISITION

A PURPOSE — This form is to be used by sponsor(s) to provide the assurances to the Natural Resources Conservation
Service of the U.S. Department of Agriculture which is required in connection with the Installation of project
measures which involve Federal financial assistance furnished by the Natural Resources Conservation Seryice,

B, PROJECT MEASURES COVERED —

Name ofpraject Lower Brushy Creek Site 22 Repairs

Identity of improvement or development Lower Brushy Creek Watershed

Southeast Williamson County west of CR 438 and south of CR 434

Location

C, REAL PROPERTY ACQUISITION ASSURANCE —

This assurance is applicable if real property interests were acquired for the installation of project measures, and/or if
persens, businesses, or farm operations were displaced as a result of such installation; an dthis assurance was not
previously provided for in the watershed, project measure, or other type of plan.

1fthis assurance was not previously provided, the undersigned sponsor(s) hereby assures they have complied, io the
extent practicable under State law, with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Resl Property
Acquisition Policies Act (42 U.S.C. 3601-4655), as implemented in 7 C.F.R. Part 21, Any exceptions taken from the
real property acquisition requirements under the autharity of 42 U.S.C. 4655 because of State law have been or s
hereby furnished to the Natural Resources Conservation Service along with the o pinion of the Chief Legal Officer of
the State containing a full discussion of the facts and law furnished.

D, ASSURANCE OF ADEQUACY OF REAL PROPERTY RIGHTS —

The undersigned sponsor(s) hereby assures that adequate real property rights an d interests, waterrights if applicable,
permits and licenses required by Federal, State, and local law, ordinance or regulation, and related actions have been
taken to obtain the legal right to install, operate, maintain, and inspectthe above-described project measures. except
for structures or improvements that are to be removed, relocated, modified, or salvaged hefore and/or during the
installation process.

This assurance Is given with the knowledge that sponsor(s) are responsible for any excess costs or other conse-
quences in the event the real property rights are found to be inadeguate during the installation process,

Furthermore, this assurance is supporied by an attorney’s opinion attached here to that certifies an examination of the
real property instruments and files was made and they were found 1o provide adequate title, right, permission and
authority for the purpose(s) for which the property was acquired,

Thiw formy was electronically procucad by Natonal Procucton Services Siaff



Appendix E

1f any of the real property rights or interests were obtained by condemnation ( eminent domain) proceedings, sponsor(s)
further assure and agree to prosecute the proceedings to a final conclusion and pay such damages as awarded by the court,

LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID . )
(Name of Sporsor) Thisaction authorized at
an official meeting of the

By! Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID
Title:  Edmond S. Komandosky, President e dayof 2020
Date: at the Greater Taylor Chamber of Commerce
Ciiy of Georgetown
State of Texas
Attest:
{(Name)

Monica P. Masters. Secretary
{Title)



HEJL. & SCHROEDER, PC.
ATTORNEYS Al LAW
311 TALBOT STREET
EO. BOX 192
TAYLOR. TEXAS 76574

TED W HEIL 5123 165-634%
MARK |, SCHROEDER (312) 465.2226 FAX
June 1, 2020
’/
Mr, Edmond K pfmandosky
Lower Brushy'Creek WCID

305 West Phiversity, Suite C
Georgetodvn, Texas 78626

Re: Opinion letter regarding LBCWCID Site 22 Repuir
Dear lid:

Jim Clarno, General Manger, requested that [ review the information and atiachments sent
to me by him regarding the Site 22 Repair 1o determine if the Lower Brushy Creek Water Control
and Improvement Distriet (“LBCWCID™) has adequate land rights to proceed with a bid and award
construction phases for the LBCWCID Site 22 repair project.

Mr. Clarmno included in his request the assurances relating to real property acquisition
required for the Site 22 repair. The required assurances must be supported by an attorney's opinion
certitying an examination of the real property instruments and files stating the instruments provide
adequate title, right, permission and authority for the purposes for which the property was acquired,

The original easements granted to the Brushy Creek Water Control and Improvement
District No. 1 (now Upper and Lower BCWCID), were granted from the lollowing persons under
the casements noted for each:

. Easement dated October 2, 1959, from Wilson H, Fox and wile, ITilda Fox recorded
m Volume 436, Page 75, Document No, 19608763DR, of the Deed Recards of
Williamson County, Texas (1959 Easement).

v Fasement dated JTune 3, 1960, from Wilson 11, Fox and wife, Hilda Fox recorded in
Volume 438, Page 334, Document No. 196009962DR. of the Deed Records of
Williamson County, Texas (1960 Fasement).

Note: The 1960 easement ditfers from the 1959 easement inthat the responsibility
of Grantor for ordinary maintenance and repairs of any dam or reservoir structure
located on the deseribed premises that could be accomplished by use of ordinary
farm equipment was deleted.  Further, the 1960 easement deleted warrantios
regarding title to the land. Nothing, however, is stated in the 1960 easement that it
was given in correction of the 1959 eascment. The distinction between the two in
so far as the proposed Site 22 repair is immaterial,



Page 2

= Easement dated October 5, 1959, from Seth Ward Lehmberg and wife, Rose Mary
l.ehmberg recorded in Volume 436, Page 87, Document No. 19608769DR, of the
Deed Records of Williamson County, Texas,

* Lazement datcd November 24, 1939, from Buelah Bozarth recorded in Volume
436, Page 65, Document No. 19608758DR, of the Deed Records of Williamson
County, Texas.

All of the above referenced easements prant authority 10 the LBCWCID to use the land
referenced in the easements tor the installution, operation, mainlenance and inspection of the
described works and measures for the storage of walers that may be temporarily retarded. or
temporarily or permanently impounded by any dam or other reservoir structure described in the
casement referenced as being Flood Water Retarding Structure Number 22 in Lower Brushy Creek
Subwatershed according (o the plat of the site prepared by Soil Conservation Service, United States
Department of Agniculture on lile in the office of Grantee, incorporated by reference in the
easement.

The easements further granted to the LBCWCID the right to use the land at any time or
any part of the land, as weil the right of ingress and egress at any time over and upon the land
described within the Easement and any adjoining land owned by the Grantor,

Mr. Clarno also included with his letter the tax map showing the location of Site 22 which
mcludes the underlying WCAD parcel numbers. The WCAD website search of the parcel numbers
allowed identification of current owners of the property acquired by them subject 1o the above
relerenced casement(s).

You have not required title insurance policies and my examination of the records is based
uponmy review of the title records on the Williamson County Clerk's website but is not certified
as an abstract of fitle or title insurance poliey, I did not obtain title assurance under a Downdate
Statue Report or an Owner’s Policy of Title Insurance by a title company, but | examined the
Clerk’s website of the public real property records to determine conveyances from the WCAD
parcel owners. My examination of the records without title policy assurances show that Site 22
matches the WCAD parcel owners and is owned by the following persons: Judy Malish: Joseph
Larry Drayer and Anna Lee Drayer; and Glen E. Cook and Susan Rooke. If you require title
assurances by a title company, please let:me know.



Page 3

Mr, Clarno also represented all Site 22 repair would be completed on the original casement
property.  Consequently, based upon the information stated above, | lind that the easement
instruments provide adequate title right, permission and authority for which the property is
required to complete the Site 22 repair.

Very truly yours,

HEJL & SCHROEDER, P.C.

\4@ % ,1/2/
Ted W, Heil

TWELjk

c:‘éim Clarmo, P.L., General Manager



LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID

c/o USDA - Natural Resources Conservation Service
505 West University Avenue, Suite C
Georgetown, Texas 78626

To: Members of the Board

A
From: Jim Clarno Q
Date: June 3, 2020
Subject: Purcell access road across Site 12
Background:

The original land rights map shows a proposed raised road across the upper (south)
end of Site 12 as part of the project costs. The road would provide access to the
property which belonged to Aaron Kriedel. No details were included except for
elevations of the road and culvert - no pipe diameter was shown,

The dam construction of the dam was completed in 1966, The key alevations at this
site were:

o Top of dam 570.5
o Aux spillway 566.4
o Principal spillway 559.7
o Top of access road 559.3

o Flow line of culvert under access road 554.5

The access road was below the normal pool elevation of the dam and the culvert
would not be adequate to convey large rainfall events without overtopping the road.

The file includes from a letter from Ms. Laverne Purcell (the daughter of Aaron
Kriedel) regarding a February 1988 meeting that was held on site and a request for
technical assistance to USDA. A major rainfall event had caused the road to be
overtopped and severely eroded. A couple more letters, etc. are in the file but no
clear indication what, if anything, was done during that time frame.

Again in about 2000, the road was again overtopped and severely eroded. Ms.
Purcell contacted Judge Miles to seek WCID assistance.



Members of the Board
June 3, 2020
Page Two

* As the original WCID was dissolved in 2002 and the new WCIDs came into existence,
Judge Miles withheld $10,000 from each of the new WCIDs to address this issue.

¢ The file also includes a letter from the Ms, Purcell dated May 2002 rejecting an offer
from Judge Miles for $10,000 to repair the most recent damage as well as a memo
from Bill Owen of UDSA estimating the cost of the repair, It is not clear what, if
anything, happened after that.

* Inlate 2014, Terry Poldrak called me. He had been asked by Ms. Purcell to repair
the access road. | went to the site with Connie Ramirez of NRCS, The original
culvert installed in 1966 had rusted out and caved in. There was also a large wash
out on the downstream side of the dam in the area of that original culvert. There
were also four large corrugated culverts that had been installed at a later date
(presumably in 2002) located west of the original culvert and at elevations
considerably higher than the original culvert. We met with Poldrak but Ms. Purcell
did not call or follow-up that fall so nothing more was done.

¢ Inthe spring of 2015, | worked with Ms, Purcell and Terry Poldrak and we came to
an agreement that the WCID would reimburse % the cost of the repairs to the road
and the relocation and lowering of the culverts. She had Poltrak repair the road and
sent us an invoice for $1,120 as our half of the cost. She did not ask Poltrak to
relocate or lower the culverts,

* The current owner of the Samuelson tract would like to do the following:

o Repair, widen and raise the road to serve both the Purcell and the Krenek
tracts. Krenek needs access to the pasture in the southeast corner of his
property and there is no other way to get there when the water level in the
lake is at or above normal pool level, Ms. Purcell will not give Krenek
permanent access using her road.

© Our consultants have determined that the culverts will not carry much flow
as they do not have adequate water level over the inlets., so Krenek would
like to relocate and lower the culverts.

¢ Krenek and Purcell have each offered to put $10,000 into the proposed
improvements and have asked the WCID for an additional $10,000.

Recommendation:

[t is my recommendation that we pay 1/3 of the cost of the road repair and
widening and relocating the culverts upto $10,000 if both Purcell and Krenek agree
that the WCID will have no further liability for the road and/or drainage under the
road. A contract would be required to record this.



—— -p——

-—\A—.‘J ) B ” fe = o ‘\Wh
deay AT SRR e MLl (00 he b SR ey e Tolang
I L ey e ey ey ST Wl hadhhdes i R ) ,
DIE . mafy tuy oy Ry TR it waigng Wik Yy T seee e jang . AR AL L L
s T IV =L FUT lstaibeg reanty R _ byea - ’ > - "
- - Sy Y /g £wipl
E i - i i i - ik
i g w—— L v  Pea B A= amiped ap WiEai e Craiemes e -
| Toam v Ve - - »3
m . v =y teq - fn =5
_ : s\v e e 4 L1oram Capne JTRAF TSy, =8 -
' [ X
u:...u\ - u,ﬂ = Q.vrfb-.ﬁ Ei s \.a* TE = ...m\\ -Am -~ TV oy d g T \..n«.r.‘alhs,v....r.
_ e 3 s ai>
sl 2 2 T Yt J & wind Ay AN) AN s W Dy YES & N g s Rp ey R
4 L #eF seeispeas age 4
3 i { V3 1 JAEB Yy wad g
(Y, v 2 =7 .)S.Q\S\o.\ b B
-z . e S YA Y T
: 24 ris ! Ly 1w seranmes cubrs 'y
I e d iz _ |
WESE wuy OOH -ua, .t._~ TAFS ~a
Sy ' Mty ) BT HEPTERTE
A (RS .-.Mﬁt.ﬂ LTS (e Sl e Ny SINNG NP S I
o WT e e e e iy e i e TR 2 \.\\
| P aney - N Lo Snamt ] b TR L] —_.,.r.J_ Ay ekl ey _
|
| TIvEy nvenc |
f 24 cowonns
q Ulugyiive
o0y Nporag soncs
-
e
P, “0\.
BAEEET RISy dan A

FEL e Lapesesade
NI T




papa3u se ‘speolt $3320e ancidy|
HELP PALDENE 23S — ||2) 104 pAnpayss suds §uinduo sy00)- 53188 3duei1ua (| 18 0] GIDM pue sudis
.91 & 01 saed aouenus spesddn

SIUBWISED APISING JIOM ADUBUAUIEW PALIJ3Q

papaau se ‘sjood asun|d uapiey

papaau se "33 ‘sjiel) 3.l "'U0IS0I3 AARM JOUILL Jieday
papaau se ‘saauay Suiuiewal dejday

papasu se ‘(aouay apisino 1snf pue sjood a8unjd) ysnig
3uop (3duay apisul) ysrug

SJUBLIBSES LILIM SLOM SDUBURIUIRW PaLBlag g

0Z0T dunds vl paiaqduind — Suuds i Juasiswa-aid/azs
(0E0Z Ul uiede g Ay 610z 220 sucp - 3uippaJys (1e) 3uimo)jo) uopdadsut jenuuy
Y15 SUNTUD JaWns Jo) passdal aq o] spig '[jef u) p3ajdwod — Jawwns Apea pue ||ej ale| pasys

— uondadsul pUe IDUBUAIWEW [BNULY B
ueunuey 7

Juiddew Jajem)ey pue (oRaig 40 Uoeu|PIood Ua N4 PU SIS 03I 1M Y508
SAU0Z Yoealq UM JuawdojaAap Inoge sjeiiyjo Ajuno) pue 10jAe) Jo uoneanpy

(€€ pue 1€ '0€ ‘T ‘€2 ‘22 "1Z ‘LT ‘€T 'ZT 5a1s) Sumnewsas g 03 dn N0} /3314) 183,

(0T Pue 6 'R *£ "9 "¢p '€ ‘T < SAUS) uiseg yaau) Aaxyng u1 g oy dn OMIIB3)A =
(N W3 e uad sepun — sdewl yoeasq paljduwod Yyim saus £ AUO IE3A o
INS UHM JDENUOD J3pUN UISIINL0D — (Z€ PUB OZ < S3S) Z pagdwaor
(épuestpudis-pueySn-Afue-o says e B; s,dv3
(€€ PUe T€ ‘0E “¥Z ‘€2 'Z2 'TZ L1 '€1 ‘21 < saus) Bumnewas ot 3auyi/omy 1ea) e
FEWN M 1DERU0T JaRUN - UISeg }a3.1) Aayun| Ul g BUDJESA e
(Z€ pue 67 '5Z '0T 8T < 5915) § paaidwo) e

sdew yoeaug
[N YEAMATEIIED Japun — 31e)dwsa) dy3 J1u023]8 dojpaa(
suelq uondy Asualiawy 1

SUONEPUBWILIODSI OZOZ 3UNT SIILIIPUI PIISRP JO Pl
SUOHEPUAWWICIAS GTOZ ANr Sa1edipul yoejg :2i0N

ueld J18aL.15/5205 PIPUIWIIOIDY OZ0T
QIDM N33HD AHSNYE HIMO1



JaQiwiuoy

SUIUUE|4 PO SOZEIY Jama] U uaipsad AWSIC POoYY, SUL 10} GOML 03 1a8euep [BIBUEY JO Juauuodde 104 podidng

judy 1 (esotdoud 3u01S pasymy nm\_oaam [FAE0F — SJUBPIS3S J1LINDI 0} ABM JALR0 JO JBI3SMBU jenuuy '3

JUOp — |2y 1xau BuuiBaq Aejanas pieog aw Ued  p

£éé 'UDUABI PI0dBL —-SANOd D

au0p - sdew pue sa|y ueds pue aziuefiQ g

S0 J0 Buado Suipuad a2aias 13w Y Fnoq s31nduwiod — 2340 1R IdNAIES 13U pue J2Indwiod S35 2aunbiy e
PO pue vogensinwpy ‘9

swep paezey ySiy pue Juedyiudis 10y o_am__mzm ase :2«8 _80_ pue spuny N33 ncm mmé se mum:v& _mcoa_...._un ._mu.m_._ou 2

TE PUR ST 07 'R SIS 40 E_:B:_oE IELE] :..:.\s PUE |[BJues 10} GONL PUE SDST W) m::z:c aissed ‘e
SulOyUOA [2A37 J31BM pUE |lejuiey S

6¢ PUB G S3NS 10} juawiuoinug/bueauibul Aiounuyaig 1sanbay 8
3U0pP —521|S £7 € 10 u0NIadsul JEINIINIS Jeak- SjNpEYIS 01 SIUN 1Sanbay )
LT PURBE 6 L 70 7 S3NS JO SIsAjoUY Ya0aug 104 SOYN woly Buipuny ysenbay 3
(pasnbas ynew (0| %) ST 8IS jo apeaddn 1o paynwgns uogeddde Suipuny piEog A1e1S P
(pannba yanew |e20| 547) 81 3US 16 3pesddn oy paroidde ujpuri) pseog 3101 -3
07 38 - Pwenuod sapun  'q
Ze Aus—aAaadwo) e
S8)s puezey ydiy Jo uoneUqeYRY

B[ PAYIRIIE 335 — SBUS NOEINISUOD ((e 18 udis 12loid annbay e
0Z0ET VI uiede ‘N4 Ag 6TOT 223@ u) paiajdic — spasu siedas |2UOIPPE JOJ SAUS JO LONIAdSUL pajieldg  'p
tpas a2 ¢ i
(paumnbas yoiew (20 48] 1Z pue £T ‘a saus 03 syedas Joy paapwgns vonesdde duipun) pseoy alEls. °q
(pasmbas yoltew |eoo) %g) Tz pue Z1 saNs 01 panosdde suedas Suipuny pieog 3iels ‘e
sneday g




UOISIA JUSLIND — YYVS

03507 3IVY 433N ISV
290D 012« PNNLGT ST
Ayenoy fuy SupunBeg Bicjog

UYLy o

P N

AR POUNTILIDW | Dty

SIUNIDNELS DNIOHYL S+

UOISIAA PJO — YHYS

Biipoo[d oy Dalans waiy

ELET-2Tzinin)
idag
SNNEDNISEQUT Jouos pooyy

I9B3U0)) Isea|d

ABAROY Auy o) Jouig

ONINHETM

QDM ¥9313 Aysnig saddn




NO TRESSPASSING

FLOOD CONTROL DAM
O;_J_erated & Maintained By:

&% Lower Brushy Creek
N WCID
Before Beginning any Activity

Please Contact 1-512-517-7596
PLEASE KEEP GATE CLOSED




Project Sign Detail

<. LOWER BRUSHY CREEKWCID 1
Your District Taxes at Work 2

Lower Brushy Creek Watershed Site xx Repair 3

State funds amount 1 4
Local funds amount 2 5
Total amount 3 6

Engineer State Funding Local Funding Contractor 7

N

-t

M&E Consulting.  Tx State Soil & Water Lower Brushy Name 8
Heidenheimer, TX Conservation Board, Creek WCID City/State 9

Sign dimensions — overall 8’ 0” x 4” 0"
Sign background - white
Sign lettering — all letters black

» Line 1 6.0 inch
. Line 2 4.0 inch
. Lines 3-6 4.0 Inch
. Line 7 4.0 inch
. Lines 8-9 3.5 inch

WCID logo — 13 inches — WCID will provide electronic copy
Posts
. 2 each 4” x 4"
. Minimum depth in the ground -2’ 8"
. Minimum height above ground to
the bottom of the sign- 5" 0”




LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
PROPOSED FY 21 BUDGET
As of June 8, 2020

Williamson Central Appraisal District
Tax Year 2020 Preliminary Appraisal Roll Information
As of April 15, 2020

Lower Brushy Creek WCID FY 2020 Tax Rate

$0.02/5100.00

Total taxable value within

Tax Revenue

Lowar Brushy Creek WCID
Total Certified Taxable Value
100% Recaivable $2,395,924,329.00 $479,184.87
Total taxable value still being evaluated by
Williamson Central Appraisal Review Board $74,123,776.00 $10,377.33
Estimated 70% Receivable
Total Expected FY 2020 Tax Revenue $489,562.19

Page 1of 4




LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID

PROPOSED FY 21 BUDGET
As of june 8, 2020
FY 19 Budgat FY 20 Budget FY 21 Budget
ADMINISTRATIVE INCOME AND EXPENSES (Approved) (Approved) (Draft)
ADMINISTRATIVE INCOME
Tax Incoma $0.00 $488,562.19 $475,000,00
Other Income
Williamzon County $45,000.00 $0.00 50.00
Parmits, fees and intérest $0.00 £500,00 $1,800.00
Total Other Incama $45,000.00 $500.00 51,800.00
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE INCOME 545,(00.00 $490,062,19 $476,800.00
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Administrative Expenses
General Manager (incl accounts payable) $18,000.00 $61,000.00 $36,000.00
District Clerk (15 hours/wesk @520.00/hour) $0.00 $12,000.00 $£15,000.00
Directors Fees (12 regular + 3 special maetings) §3,000.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00
Professional Services - Accounting $3,000,00 54,000.00 54,800.00
Professional Saryices - Auditing (regular + federai grants) $12,000.00 $13,500.00 $14,000.00
Professional Seryices « Communtiations $0.00 $12,000.00 $22,000.00
Professional Services - Engineering/Surveying $3,000,00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
Professional Sarvices - Lagal $6.000.00 §10,000.00 $10,000.00
Advertising/Legal Notices $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00
Bond¢/Insurance $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,800.00
Dues/Subscriptions/Prof Development $1,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
Meals/Entertalnment $300.00 $500.00 $500.00
Office Supplies $250.00 $600.00 $800.00
Postage/Delivery Charges $100.00 $300.00 $400.00
Travel/Mileage $300.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
Website $2.000.00 $1,600.00 $2,400,00
Williamson Central Appraisal Distriet $0.00 $3,800.00 $4,000.00
Williamson County - Election Office $12,000.00 $18,000.00 $0.00
Willtamson County - Tax Collector/Assessor $0.00 $4,200.00 $4,800,00
Misc, (5% contingency) $3.050.00 £8,250.00 §7.000.00
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $67,000.00 $167,750.00 $141,000.00

Page 1 of 4




LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
PROPOSED FY 21 BUDGET
As of June §, 2020

FY 18 Budgat FY 20 Budget FY 20 Budget
GRANT INCOME AND PROJECT EXPENSES (Approved) (Approved) (Proposed)
GRANT INCOME
TSSWCB Malntenance Grants
Annual Malatenance (90% state/10% locat) 50.00 SE0,000.00 £81,000.00
Annual Maintenance (5% admin fes) S0.00 £3,000.00 $4,050.00
Defered Malntenance (90% state/10% local) £157,500.00 $3150,000.00 $180,000.00
Defered Maintenance (5% admin fee) S0.00 $7.500.00 $18,000.00
Total TSSWCB Maintenance Grants 5157,500,00 $220,500.00 £283,050.00
TSSWCE Repair Grants
Site 12 - construction  (953% state/S% local) S0.00 SE00,000.00 557C.000.00
Site 12 - project management/iand rights 56.00 430,000.00 540,000.00
Site 22 - construction* (353 state/S% local) S0.00 $900,000.00 $627,000.00
Site 22 - project managament/land rights 50.00 545,000.00 S40,000.00
Total TSSWCB Repalr Grants 50.00 $1,575,000.00 $1,277,000,00
TSSWCB Rehabllitation Grants
Site 20 - rehabilitation (100% fedsral and state/0% local) $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $50,000.00
5ite 20 + project management/land rights $0.00 $40.000.00 $6,000.00
Site 18 - Upgrade to High Hazaed (38% state/2% local) 58231 000.00
Site 18 - project management/land rights $40,000.00
Total TSSWCB Rehabiiitation Grants $1,000,000.00 $1,040,000.00 $978,000.00
TOTAL GRANT INCOME $1,157,500.00 $2,835,500.00 $2,538,050.00
PROJETT EXPENSES
Dam Malntenance
Annual Mzintenance (shred twice, fertilize, pra-emergent) 30.00 $68,000.00 $90,000.00
Gates, entrances, locks and signage _ 50.00 $20,000:.00 $20,000.00
Defared maintanance (inel 10% match) $165,000.00 $165,000.00 $200,000.00
Total Dam Malntenance $165,000.00 $251,000.00 $310,000.00
Dam Repairs
Site 12 « construction (incl 5% local match) $0.00 5630,004.00 $500,000.00
Site 12 - project management/legal/land rights $0.00 $30,000.00 $40,000.00
Site 22 - construction  {incl 5% local mateh) S0.00 $945,000.00 §660,000.00
Site 22+ project management/legs!/iand rights $0.00 $45,000.00 540,000.00
Total Dam Repairs 30.00 $1,659,000.00 $1,340,000.00
Dam Rehabilitation
Site 20 - rehabilitation (incl 0% locai mateh) -£1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $50,600.00
Site 23 - project management/legal/land rights 2000 $40,000.00 $5,000.00
Site 18 -upgrade (inci 2% local mateh) $900,000.00
Site 20 - project management/iegal/iand rights S40.000,00
Total Cam Rehabilitation 1$1,000,000.00 51,040,000.00 $995,000.00
Other Projects
Inspection of all dams -80.00 $45,000.00
Breach maps for 8 dams In Tutkey Cresk basin 40.00 $90,000.00
Emergency Action PMans $60,000.00
Breach maps far 6 additionall dams £60,000.00
Total Other Projects 50.00 £135,000.00 $120,000.00
TOTAL PROJECT EXPENSES $1,165,000.00 $3,876,000.00 $2,765,000.00

Notes: L Construction assumed 10 take 6-8 months and be completed within FY 21

2. Constructian ussiimed to take 18 manths and be started in 37d quarter of FY 24

Page 1 of4




LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
PROPOSED FY 21 BUDGET
As of June 8, 2020

BUDGET SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE

City National Bank - approximate
TexPool

BEGINNING BALANCE (10/01/20)

INCOME
Tax Income

TSSWCEB Maintanance Grants
TSSWCB Repalr Grants
TSSWCB Rehabllitation Grants
Other Income

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES

Administrative
Dam Maintenance
Dam Repairs
Dam Rehabilitation
Other Projects
TOTAL EXPENSES

ENDING BALANCE (09/30/21)

$2,000.00
$200,000.00

$202,000.00

$475,000.00
$283,050.00
$1,277,000.00
$978,000.00
$1,800.00

$3,014,850.00

$141,000.00
$310,000.00
$1,340,000.00
$995,000.00
$120,000.00

$2,906,000.00

$310,850.00

Page 4 of 4




FROM:

DATE:

LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID

c/o USDA - Natural Resources Conservation Service
505 West University Avenue, Suite C
Georgetown, Texas 78626

MEMORANDUM

President Komandosky and
Members of the Board of Directors

Jim Clarno q‘ﬂ/

June 1, 2020

SUBJECT: General Manager's Report

Administration

NRCS office is still closed to visitors. One NRCS staff person and one from the WCID may
enter and use the office at a time.

Letters to landowners providing basic information about the WCID dams and asking for
updated contact information has been mailed.

Dam Operation & Maintenance

Hall Bros Construction, LLC completed the Winter Maintenance. Itincluded herbicide and
fertilizer application at all sites, spot spraying of mesquite and other brush, reseeding at
Sites 29 and 32 and other minor work.

We have beaver problems at Sites 2 and 10. The principal spillway at each site are partially
plugged. Hall Bros have provided assistance to partially open Site 10, Russell Schmidt has
been to the site and will take steps to reduce or eliminate the beaver population there,
With the CORID-19 impacts and limitations, we did not prepare a grant application for FY
20 funds for re-fencing in the spring. We anticipate requesting grant funds to do this in the
fall.

Blds are due on Friday, June 5% for summer maintenance which will include shredding all
sites and adding/replacing gates.

Capital Improvements

Freese & Nichols has completed a draft electronic template for Emergency Action Plans and
submitted it for our review and comment.

M&E Consultants has completed field survey work for the 8 dams in the Turkey Creek basin
as part of their Task Order No. 1 but due to other deadlines has not progressed on preparing
breach mapping for those sites,

Site 20 Rehab - Contractor has submitted an updated schedule. Contractor anticipates
project completion in late August or early September depending on the weather. . Pay



Estimate No. 10 has been approved and processed, under review, The April and May
construction meetings were held by conference call,

¢ Site 12 and 22 Repair projects - Draft final plans have been reviewed and comments sent
to the engineer. Field work to clear the site for cultural resources was scheduled for June
1%, Ted Hejl has prepared legal opinions that the WCID has adequate land rights to proceed
with construction.

* Site 18 Upgrade project - 30% plans are complete and a meeting with the engineer and the
Stater Board s being scheduled.

» Grantapplication was submitted to the State Board for the repair of wave erosion and other
improvements at Sites 6, 17 and.

¢ Grant application was submitted to the State Board for the upgrade of Site 25,

Other
* USGSis submitting Sites 18, 20, 25 and 32 for possible installation of rainfall and water
level gauges using TWDB funding. The latest cost estimate for new gauges was $28,500
each. If the installation is approved, the WCID will be obligated to provide the annual
maintenance fee of about $8,500 each. .
* Conference calls were scheduled with the Wilco Emergency Management Director, the
Wiico GIS Manager and Freese & Nichols to coordinate the EAPs and mapping,



